Y Pwyllgor Menter a Busnes

Lleoliad: Cynulliad
_ Cenedlaethol
Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - y Senedd Cymru
L National
Dyddiad: Assembly for
Dydd Mercher, 30 Ebrill 2014 Wales

e \®

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:
Sian Phipps

Committee Clerk

029 2089 8582

Pwyllgor.Menter@cymru.gov.uk

Agenda

Cyfarfod preifat ffurfiol (09.15)

1 Cyflwyniadau, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon

2 Ymchwiliad i Dwristiaeth - trafod yr opsiynau ar gyfer ymweliad
(09.15-09.30) (Tudalennau 1 - 11)

Dogfennau atodol:

Papur preifat (Opsiynau ar gyfer ymweliad fel rhan o'r Ymchwiliad i Dwristiaeth)

3 Ymchwiliad Dilynol i STEM - papur briffio ar gyfer y gwe-sgyrsiau
(09.30-10.00) (Tudalennau 12 - 40)

Dogfennau atodol:

Papur preifat (papur briffio ar gyfer y gwe-sgyrsiau)

Papur preifat (papur briffio ar gyfer dewisiadau o ran rhyw ar gyfer STEM)

Egwyl (10.00-10.15) (Symud i Ystafell 13 ar gyfer y gwe-sgyrsiau)



4 Ymchwiliad Dilynol i STEM - gwe-sgwrs a myfyrwyr Addysg
Uwch/Addysg Bellach (10.15-11.00)

Mick Antoniw AC

Dafydd Elis-Thomas AC

William Graham AC

Eluned Parrott AC

Trafod y dystiolaeth (11.00-11.10)

5 Ymchwiliad Dilynol i STEM - gwe-sgwrs ar y rhywiau a STEM

(11.10-11.55)
Keith Davies AC
Rhun ap lorwerth AC
Julie James AC

Joyce Watson AC

6 Papurau i’'w nodi (Tudalennau 41 - 58)

EBC(4)-11-14 (p.5) - Adroddiad cryno ar y prif bwyntiau sy'n ymwneud a cham
cyntaf yr Arolwg Hydredol o Ardaloedd Menter
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/businessandeconomy/help/enterprisezones/?skip=1&lan
g=cy

Dogfennau atodol:

Cofnodion y cyfarfod blaenorol

EBC(4)-11-14 (p.1) - Perfformiad Banc Buddsoddi Ewrop yng Nghymru
EBC(4)-11-14 (p.2) - Gwybodaeth am gyfranogiad Cymru yn y rhaglen MEDIA 2007
EBC(4)-11-14 (p.3) - Nodyn ar waith Tasglu’r Gweinidog ar gyfer Trafnidiaeth
Gogledd Cymru

EBC(4)-11-14(p.4) - Gwybodaeth ychwanegol am hyrwyddo masnach a
mewnfuddsoddiad

Trafod y dystiolaeth (11.55-12.10)


http://wales.gov.uk/topics/businessandeconomy/help/enterprisezones/?skip=1&lang=cy
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/businessandeconomy/help/enterprisezones/?skip=1&lang=cy

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42 E |te m 2

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1



E|tem 3 Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 12



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 26



Eitem 6

Y Pwyllgor Menter a Busnes

S _ Cynulliad
Lleoliad: Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - Y Senedd Cenedlasthol
_ Cymru
Dyddiad: Dydd lau, 3 Ebrill 2014 N
Assembly for
Amser: 09.00 - 15.20 Wales

Gellir gwylio’r cyfarfod ar Senedd TV yn: 'YF/
http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf2v=cy_200001_03_04_2014&t=6496&l=cy /

Cofnodion Cryno:

Aelodau’r Cynulliad:

William Graham AC (Cadeirydd)
Keith Davies AC

Dafydd Elis-Thomas AC

Rhun ap lorwerth AC

Julie James AC

Ann Jones AC

Eluned Parrott AC

Joyce Watson AC

Tystion:

Carwyn Jones AC, Prif Weinidog

Edwina Hart AC, Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a
Thrafnidiaeth, Minister for Economy, Science and Transport
Matthew Brown, Communities Investment Fund Manager,
WCVA

Professor Andrew Davies, Comisiwn Cwmniau
Cydweithredol a Chydfuddiannol Cymru

Gary Davies, Llywodraeth Cymru

Phil Fiander, Director of Programmes, Cyngor Gweithredu
Gwirfoddol Cymru

James Price, Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol, Llywodraeth Cymru
Yr Athro Colin Riordan, Prifysgol Caerdydd

Anne-Marie Rogan, YMCA Abertawe

Derek Walker, Canolfan Cydweithredol Cymru

Tudalen y pecyn 41


http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=cy_200001_03_04_2014&t=6496&l=cy

Sian Phipps (Clerc)
Claire Morris (Ail Clerc)

Staff y Pwyllgor:

Olga Lewis (Dirprwy Glerc)
Ben Stokes (Ymchwilydd)

TRAWSGRIFIAD
Gweld trawsgrifiad o'r cyfarfod.

1 Cyflwyniadau, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon
1.1 Cafwyd ymddiheuriadau gan David Rees AC, Byron Davies AC a Mick Antoniw AC.
Dirprwyodd Ann Jones AC ar ran Mick Antoniw AC.

2 Ymchwiliad i gyfleoedd cyllido yr UE 2014-2020 (sesiwn 11) (09.15-

09.45)

2.1. Clywodd y Pwyllgor dystiolaeth gan yr Athro Colin Riordan, Llywydd ac Is-
ganghellor Prifysgol Caerdydd.

3 Mentrau Cymdeithasol (10.00-11.00)

3.1. Clywodd y Pwyllgor dystiolaeth gan Phil Fiander, Cyfarwyddwr Rhaglenni,
Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru; Matthew Brown, Rheolwr Buddsoddi mewn
Cymunedau, Cyngor Gweithredu Gwirfoddol Cymru; ac Anne-Marie Rogan, Prif
Weithredwr YMCA Abertawe.

4 Mentrau Cymdeithasol (11.00-12.00)

4.1 Clywodd y Pwyllgor dystiolaeth gan Edwina Hart AC, Gweinidog yr Economi,
Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth, Llywodraeth Cymru; Yr Athro Andrew Davies, Cadeirydd
Comisiwn Cwmniau Cydweithredol a Chydfuddiannol Cymru; a Derek Walker, Prif
Swyddog Gweithredol Canolfan Cydweithredol Cymru.

4.2 Cytunodd y Gweinidog i ddarparu dangosyddion perfformiad ar gyfer cefnogaeth

Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer mentrau cymdeithasol yn ei diweddariad chwe misol i'r
Pwyllgor.

Tudalen y pecyn 42


http://www.senedd.cynulliadcymru.org/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=1307

5 Ymchwiliad i ddull Liywodraeth Cymru o hyrwyddo masnach a

mewnfuddsoddi (14.00-15.00)

5.1 Clywodd y Pwyllgor dystiolaeth gan y Gwir Anrhydeddus Carwyn Jones AC, Prif
Weinidog Cymru, a Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth, Llywodraeth
Cymru. Cawsant eu cefnogi gan James Price, Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol, yr Economi,
Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth, Llywodraeth Cymru a Gary Davies, Pennaeth yr Is-adran
Materion Allanol, Llywodraeth Cymru Ewrop a.

5.2 Cytunodd y Gweinidog i ddarparu:

Nodyn ar gyfanswm nifer staff UKTI sydd wedi'u lleoli'n barhaol yng Nghymru a
sut mae'r niferoedd hyn yn cymharu a'r sefyllfa yn yr Alban;

Nodyn ar y gyfran o gwmniau o dramor sy'n gweithredu yng Nghymru ac sy'n
derbyn cymorth 6l-ofal uniongyrchol gan Lywodraeth Cymru, o gymharu a'r rhai
sy'n cael cefnogaeth gan UKTI. Hefyd, syniad o'r cwmniau hynny y mae'r
Llywodraeth mewn cysylltiad a hwy yn rheolaidd, h.y. o leiaf unwaith bob chwe
mis, a'r rhai y mae'n cysylltu & hwy yn llai rheolaidd;

Nodyn ar ddull gweithredu arfaethedig Llywodraeth Cymru o ran cofnodi a
chyhoeddi ffigurau mewnfuddsoddi yng ngoleuni newidiadau yn y diffiniad a
ddefnyddir gan UKTI (h.y. 10 y cant perchnogaeth dramor, yn hytrach na 50 y
cant) a sut mae'r trothwy ar gyfer canran perchnogaeth dramor a ddefnyddir gan
UKTI yn cymharu a gwledydd Ewropeaidd eraill.

6 Papurau i’'w nodi
6.1 Nododd y Pwyllgor y dogfennau ategol a ganlyn:

Papur preifat (rhagor o wybodaeth am y Bwrdd Strategaeth Technoleg)

7 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd o'r
cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol:

Ystyried yr opsiynau ar gyfer ymweliad fel rhan o'r ymchwiliad i dwristiaeth, sgwrs gwe
gyda myfyrwyr addysg bellach ac uwch a sgwrs gwe ar faterion yn ymwneud a'r
rhywiau a phynciau STEM.

Tudalen y pecyn 43



Tudalen y pecyn 44



Jane Hutt AC / AM N / (f

Y Gweinidog Cyllid ,
Minister for Finance J}

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref

William Graham AM
Chair of the Enterprise and
Business Committee

National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA
) April 2014

Further to my attendance at the Enterprise and Business Committee meeting on 20
March 2014, | am pleased to provide a response on the following:

~

¢ Action point for the Minister for Finance, Welsh Government (Agenda Item 7 — Inquiry
into EU funding opportunities 2014-2020): “...7.2 The Minister agreed to provide: -
Additional information on the performance of the European Investment Bank in Wales

”

The formal response is provided as an attachment to this letter.

P ooskl ok

Jane Hutt AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Cyllid
Minister for Finance

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay

English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence. Jane.Hutt@wales. gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ai[fﬂqmgﬁoy%)pecyn 45 Printed on 100% recycled‘pa[')er



The Performance of the European Investment Bank in Wales

The EIB is an active investor in the Welsh economy. In September 2013, | visited the
European Investment Bank in Luxembourg and met with Jonathan Taylor, Vice President of

the Bank, to discuss investment opportunities. Jonathan Taylor visited Wales on 1-2 April to
continue these discussions.

Just over EUR 1.2 billion of EIB funds have been invested in Welsh-specific projects over the
past twenty years in a range of sectors, both public and private, including water, aviation, the
motor industry, and housing stock. A table showing historic investment in Wales between 1994
and 2013 is included at Annex 1. A table showing the pipeline of EIB investment is included at
Annex 2.

In addition, Wales has also benefited from a share of EUR 3.6bn of UK-wide investment. For
example, educational establishments in Wales benefitted from EIB funding under the recent
‘UK Knowledge Economy Programme Loan”. There were three allocations via intermediary
banks to two further education colleges in Wales, both in 2012, for a total value of £8.4m:

. Neath Port Talbot College received two allocations of around £2.7m each (totalling
£5.4m). The project consisted of the expansion of the college operations, including
new buildings and the refurbishment of the former Llandarcy Academy of Sport in
Neath.

) Coleg Morgannwg, a further education college operating from three campuses in
Pontypridd, Aberdare and Liwynpia received an allocation of £3m. The funding was
dedicated to expand the college facilities in the new Nantgarw Campus at Coleg y
Cymoedd following the result of a merger with Ystrad Mynach.

More recently, on 6 January, the Bank signed a £30 million facility in support of the R&D
programme of Norgine — a pharmaceutical company with research facilities at Hengoed. On
the same day, the Bank also announced that it would consider a £50 million loan to Bangor
University to construct new teaching, research and supporting facilities at the university. That
proposal has also recently been approved.

In October 2013, the EIB announced the approval of a £160 million loan to Wales & West
Water to upgrade and expand the gas distribution networks in its area of operations. |
understand that the Bank is considering a number of other loans to commercial ventures in
Wales, including to Welsh Water, the National Grid and a Cardiff-based energy from waste
CHP project.

The EIB is also co-funding investment in business enterprise in Wales via the JEREMIE fund,
having contributed a loan of £75 million. To the end of December 2013, of the £157.5 miillion or
resources available to the fund, £119.9 million was invested; 504 enterprises were financially
supported; 2,061 jobs were created; 6,237 jobs were safeguarded; £135 million of private
sector investment was leveraged. The current JEREMIE funds expire in September 2015.

Tudalen y pecyn 46



Name

The tables below show historic EIB investment in Wales between 1994 — 2013

Annex 1

" Description Sector ~ Date’ | Amount(§)
Development of innovation hub to
drive regional regeneration in Wales
through R&D carried out in
Swansea University cooperation with commercial entities | Services 20/09/2012 31,688,148
Development of innovation hub to
drive regional regeneration in Wales
through R&D carried out in Health,
Swansea University cooperation with commercial entities | Education 20/09/2012 43,759,824
Water,
Welsh Water and Upgrade of water and sanitation sewerage and
Wastewater AMP5 facilities in Wales solid waste 03/03/2011 117,260,788
Participation in venture capital and
JEREMIE - Finance loan fund created to provide venture
WalesFund capital to SMEs in Wales Credit Lines 08/04/2009 80,575,849
Water,
Welsh Water and Water supply and wastewater sewerage and
Wastewater AMP4 - I treatment schemes in Wales solid waste 23/10/2008 126,534,228
Refurbishment of around 8 100 social
housing units in County Borough of Urban
Torfaen Urban Renewal Torfaen (Wales) Infrastructure 31/03/2008 71,876,634
Water,
Welsh Water and Water supply and wastewater sewerage and
Wastewater Project networks in Wales solid waste 05/12/2005 146,595,324
Environmental upgrading of Water,
Welsh Water (Glas Cymru) | wastewater treatment infrastructure in | sewerage and
Vil Wales solid waste 12/08/2004 52,826,202
Construction of dual carriageway
trunk road between Holyhead and
Llanfair PG (Wales) in A5/A55
Welsh DBFO Roads (A55) corridor Transport 16/12/1998 81,166,596
Construction of plant to produce glass
components for cathode -ray tubes in
NEG - Glass - Cardiff Cardiff (Wales) Industry 20/12/1996 99,939,708
Design, development and
manufacture of new car engine at
Ford Jaguar Engine Bridgend plant (Wales) Industry 20/12/1996 105,723,497
Expansion of optical fibre cable plant
Optical Fibres Il in Deeside (Wales) Industry 06/12/1996 49,752,234
Establishment of new avionics
maintenance and repair centre in
BA Avionics South Wales Pontyclun (Wales) Industry 11/03/1996 10,622,703
Water,
Water supply and wastewater sewerage and
Welsh Water VI collection and treatment schemes solid waste 27/12/1995 167,770,557
Construction of new aircraft
maintenance centre at Cardiff airport
BA Maintenance Cardiff (Wales) Industry 01/12/1995 35,950,834
Water,
Wastewater collection and treatment | sewerage and
Welsh Water VI and water supply schemes in Wales solid waste 25/10/1994 149,895,543
. Completion of bypass; development
SGCC-SOUTH of industrial estates and aerospace
GLAMORGAN INFRA engineering training facility in Cardiff | Composite
1&2(EIB/ED) (Wales) infrastructure 25/10/1994 115,465,571

Tudalen y pecyn 47

1,222,043,126




Annex 2
Pipeline of EIB investment in Wales

WWU 2013-16

WALES & WEST

Part financing Wales & West Utilities 03/04/2014 Approved —
GAS UTILITIES LTD | 2013-16 capex programme to EIB Board of
DISTRIBUTION modernise and expand the gas Directors
distribution network in Wales and the (BoD)
southwest of England.
NATIONAL NATIONAL The programme includes the Q1/2014 1,800 | Approved
GRID GRID Western HVDC subsea link which EIB BoD
NETWORKS ELECTRICITY connects the electricity transmission
UPGRADE TRANSMISSION | network of Scotland with England
PLC and Wales across the Irish Sea.
CARDIFF SPV/ Pennon Construction and operation of a TBC 156 | Under
ENERGY- Group PLC waste incineration plant, with a Appraisal
FRbM-WASTE nominal processing capacity of 350
CHP PLANT ki/year to be located in Cardiff.
WELSH DWR CYMRU Improvements to water supply and Q4/2014 276 | Initiated
WATER AND CYFYNGEDIG wastewater treatment in Wales
WASTEWATER during AMP5 - Phase 2.
AMPS -1l
BANGOR BANGOR Capital investment programme Q2/2014 54 | Approved
UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY dedicated to new teaching, research EIB
and supporting facilities of the Management
Bangor University (BU) in the city of Committee
Bangor in the county of Gwynedd in
North Wales
THFC THE HOUSING | Large housing schemes (capex TBC 60 | Approved
GREENER FINANCE between EUR 50 and 80m) EIB BoD
HOUSING - CORPORATION
ALLOCATIONS | LTD
UNDER FL
* The figures have been converted to Euros using the current WEFO planning rate of

£1=€1.20.

Tudalen y pecyn 48




Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

William Graham AM
Chair of Enterprise & Business
Committee

William.Graham@Wales.gov.uk

7" April 2014

Dear William

On 20™ March, Natasha Hale, Deputy Director Sectors & Business, gave
evidence to the Enterprise and Business Committee Inquiry into EU funding
opportunities 2014-2020. Following this | have agreed to provide information
on Welsh participation in the MEDIA 2007 programme.

The annexes attached provide information on the grants awarded to Welsh
companies over the course of the MEDIA 2007 programme and the type of
events run by the Welsh Government’s MEDIA Antenna Wales desk to
promote the programme to the Creative Industries sector.

From 2014 the MEDIA and Culture programmes have been replaced by a new
programme, Creative Europe. From April 2014, MEDIA Antenna Wales has
been incorporated into the new Creative Europe Desk Wales run by my
department. This will provide support and advice on both the MEDIA and
Culture sub-programmes of Creative Europe.

e

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd - Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400

TUd&I’W‘II\y pecyn 49 Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper



mailto:William.Graham@Wales.gov.uk

Annex 1

MEDIA 2007 grants awarded to Welsh companies

Name of Project Funding Scheme | Amount
Company (EUR)
Calon PS15 Single 50,000
Ffilmiau’'r Nant Cyf | The Devil's Horn Single 30,000
Teledu Apollo Cyf | Eliffant Single 40,000
Truth Department | Gone to Spain Single 30,000
Element Europe’s Big Walk | Single 46,497
Productions
Modern TV Road of Bones Single 40,000
Griffilms Various projects Slate 80,000
Mike Young Chloe’s Closet TV Broadcasting 300,000
Productions
Calon lgam Ogam TV Broadcasting 268,000
Vision Thing String Theory Single 24,999
Dinamo The Wordles Single 53,771
(Abadas)
Dave Edwards Arty’s Make and Do | Interactive 86,014
Entertainment Combat
Media
Skillset Media Transmedia Lab Training 69,942
Academy Wales
Fragrant Films Runt Single 24,950
Red & Black Films | Cyrano Single 24,980
Baby Lamb Red single 24,957
Machine Various projects Slate 165,022
Productions
Rondo Media Lost in Infinity Interactive 150,000
Skillset Media Transmedia Lab Training 70,000
Academy
Fiction Factory Hinterland Single 45,000
Dinamo Various projects Slate 150,000
Fiction Factory Hinterland TV Broadcasting 500,000
Skillset Media Transmedia Lab Training 83,129
Academy
Dinamo Abadas Interactive 50,000
Skillset Media Transmedia Lab Training 92,902
Academy

Plus Chapter Arts Centre funding of approx. EUR 10K per annum, under the

Europa Cinema Network Scheme.

Total = EUR 2,554,054

Tudalen y pecyn 50




Annex 2

Events run by MEDIA Antenna Wales

Although MEDIA Antenna Wales delivers seminars/presentations specifically
on the mechanics of the MEDIA Programme, it also seeks to support and run
events that encourage industry participation whilst at the same time giving an
opportunity to promote MEDIA. One of the main objectives of the MEDIA
Programme is to encourage the circulation of European content. This means
that applicants have to demonstrate international strategies in terms of
financing, distribution and marketing when developing their content. Many of
our events are therefore designed to encourage and support companies to
think internationally;

Examples of recent events

e Documentary pitching workshops (in conjunction with the MeetMarket
International Pitching Forum run at Sheffield Doc/Fest) - attended by over
100 producers;

e Development Funding Seminars in Newport and Aberystwyth (with
representatives from MEDIA, Film Agency Wales, S4C and Welsh
Government) - attended by 90 industry professionals;

¢ Inaugural Wales Games Development Show and subsequent shows in
June 2012 and 2013 - attended by over 900 industry professionals;

e Co-Production Dinners at Sheffield Doc/Fest (in conjunction with 7 fellow
European MEDIA offices with European national funders) - 9 Welsh
producers have participated,;

e Drama Commissioners Breakfast Panel event with key Commissioners from
BBC, ITV, Channel 4, S4C, Sky - attended by 50 producers;

e Documentary Commissioners Breakfast Panel event with representatives
from BBC, ITV, Channel 4, Channel Five, S4C and Sky - attended by over
80 professionals.

Tudalen y pecyn 51



Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport

Llywodraeth Cymru

Welsh Government
Our ref: SF-EH-0749-14

William Graham AM
Chair
Enterprise and Business Committee

11" April 2014

Dear William

Thank you for the opportunity to appear before the Committee on 26 March. |
agreed to update you on a number of issues.

Please find attached a note on the work of the Ministerial Task Force on North
Wales Transport, chaired by the Minister for Local Government and
Government Business, Lesley Griffiths AM. This provides the latest position on
the North Wales Mainline. | also attach the information you requested about
the Valley Lines Electrification business case.

With regard to concessionary bus travel, legislation provides that it is an
objective for local authorities to ensure that bus operators are “no better and
no worse off” as a result of providing mandatory travel concessions. The
amount payable to each operator is calculated according to the number of
journeys undertaken, a Representative Concessionary Fare and a Modifying
Factor.

In light of findings from a Transport for Scotland review of its concessionary
bus travel scheme published in February 2013, we commissioned an
independent review of the scheme in Wales. This was to establish if our local
authorities’ reimbursement arrangements continued to meet the “no better and
no worse off” principle.

Following the review, we met local authorities and the bus industry to negotiate
reimbursement arrangements for 2014-15. In response to these discussions, a
consultant appointed by the bus industry worked with our independent

consultant to produce a combined report which presented both sets of findings.

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdrdd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400

Tudalewr pecyn 52 Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper




| received this report earlier this year and announced my decision on 18
February 2014. My decision was transmitted to local authorities with the
recommendation that they adopt reimbursement arrangements for 2014-15
based on a Modifying Factor of 64%. This took account of representations bus
operators had made that any transition from the 2013-14 reimbursement
arrangements should be phased-in to minimise any impacts on the bus
network.

My officials undertook an Equality Impact Assessment alongside the
negotiations that reflected the demographic and other data available to us at
that time. No decisions have been taken on subsequent years’ reimbursement
arrangements, but indicative funding requirement figures have been calculated
for the purposes of planning budgets.

Research into a potential discounted travel scheme for young people is
underway. The integrated transport pilots in Ceredigion and the Vale of
Glamorgan started on 1 April 2014 with an objective to identify potential
benefits from, and barriers to, a future scheme. The pilots will run for 12
months and | will be considering the findings once the local authorities have
completed and reported on their work.

| agreed to share with the Committee the recommendations of the Bus Policy
Advisory Group and to consider whether the Community Transport Association

should be involved in the Group. | will report back to you on both these items in
June, once the Group has submitted its initial findings.

e

Tudalen y pecyn 53



Note on the Ministerial Task Force on North Wales Transport

The Ministerial Task Force, Chaired by Lesley Griffiths, has identified three work streams
that will deliver the aims as set out in its Terms of Reference. These work streams are:

1.

2.

Promoting a shared understanding of the economic development opportunities that
can be underpinned by improved transport connectivity in North Wales.
Effectiveness of current arrangements for planning transport services and
infrastructure improvements and the most appropriate mechanism for co-ordinating
transport in North Wales and across the border.

Overseeing the development of the business case for North Wales Rail
Modernisation.

Work Stream 1 — Transport Connectivity

Following discussion in the Task Force meeting in December, focused engagement with
the six north Wales local authorities, the Enterprise Zone Boards and representatives of
the Business Sector was undertaken during February. The aim of the engagement was
to seek views on the potential strategic high level transport interventions required to
address transport issues in the region. Representatives of the Federation of Small
Businesses, West Cheshire and North Wales Chamber of Commerce and of the Institute
of Directors were invited to participate in addition to the CBI representatives from the
Task Force. Input was also sought and received from Sustrans.

1.

A range of transport issues were identified, which reflected six key themes:

The ability of the strategic trunk road and rail corridors to provide the necessary good
connectivity, for people and freight, within north Wales, to the ports and to the rest of
the UK to support the economy and jobs, including tourism.

The lack of resilience of the road and rail networks to planned and unplanned events
including extreme weather.

The need for good access to and between the three Enterprise Zones in north Wales
The lack of viable and affordable alternatives to the car to access key employment
sites and other services.

The need for good road links to / from the trunk road network into the rural areas to
help retain the viability of local businesses and support the Welsh language and
culture.

The engagement exercise also identified priorities for strategic interventions which
included:

Transport network resilience improvements — improvements to the rail and road
networks to increase resilience, particularly to the A55 corridor.

Capacity enhancements / pinchpoint improvements on the strategic highway
network, in particular on the A55, A494, A483 and A487.

Rail modernisation including new stations and faster and more frequent rail services
to key destinations.

Direct rail links from north Wales to Liverpool and to Manchester and Liverpool
airports.

Improved links to and between Enterprise Zones, ports and other key employment
sites, including those in rural areas.

Strategic integrated transport measures to improve access to employment and other
services by non car modes, including regional and cross border bus routes, ralil
station multi modal hubs, active travel routes and car share sites.

Facilitating the provision of rail freight facilities subject to a viable business case.
Tudalen y pecyn 54



4. The next stage is to identify potential priority strategic projects that would deliver the high
level transport interventions.

Work Stream 2 — Transport Coordination
5. This work stream is focused on the planning and delivery of strategic transport
improvements. The following considerations are within scope:

Collaboration between local authorities at regional and sub regional level.
Collaboration with business and Third sector.

Cross border collaboration with north west of England, Mid Wales and Ireland.

Role of existing organisational arrangements such as Mersey Dee Alliance and Taith.
Links with other service areas such as land use planning and economic development
Relationship with other public sector bodies such as Health Boards, Police and Local
Service Boards.

¢ Review of models adopted elsewhere.

6. Dr Elizabeth Haywood presented to the Task Force on her findings from the Dee Region
Cross Border Economy Report at its meeting in March. That report, along with evidence
from other reports, will inform the Task Force in its consideration of how transport
coordination could be improved.

Work Stream 3 — Rail Modernisation
7. Building the case for rail electrification has been the clear focus for the Task Force in its
first few meetings.

8. Network Rail presented their interim report on electrification of the North Wales Mainline
in December 2013 and will submit their final report in April 2014. The conclusions of this
report will inform the scope of further work.

9. Dr Elizabeth Haywood is providing to support to the Task Force in mobilising support for
rail modernisation in North Wales.

10.1 have written to the Secretary of State for Transport to ensure that consideration of any
additional electrification projects in the North of England considers the North Wales
Mainline and connections into England as a whole, rather than picking off smaller,
individual projects. In response, the Secretary of State for Transport has invited us to
present the work on North Wales rail modernisation to the North of England Task Force
when it is established.

11.1 have also jointly commissioned two demand studies with Merseytravel to examine the
potential reinstatement of the Halton Curve, allowing direct services between North
Wales and Liverpool, and improvements to services on the Borderlands line between
Wrexham and Merseyside. | expect to receive these reports in the summer.

12.Separately, the North Wales Economic Ambition Board has commissioned work to
investigate the economic and social justification for rail modernisation.

13.The Task Force has made the link to the opportunities from HS2 following a presentation
by Pete Waterman from the UK Government’s HS2 Growth Task Force. The
presentation highlighted the importance of developing a business case around the
opportunities to unlock the benefits of HS2. The opportunities of connectivity into North
Wales were reflected in the HS2 Growth Task Force’s recent report.

Tudalen y pecyn 55



Note on the approach to financing south Wales electrification set out in
the Welsh Government’s final outline business case for Valleys
electrification, including section 6 of the May 2012 Outline Business
Case, including the redacted figures.

As | explained to the Committee, the business case to support Valley Lines electrification
was prepared and submitted prior to my taking on responsibility for the transport portfolio. |
have therefore asked my officials to confirm the process that led to the production of the
business case for submission to the UK Government. They have confirmed the following:

e Following the announcement in 2011 by the UK Government to stop electrification of the
Great Western Main Line at Cardiff, the Welsh Government took the lead and funded
work, with direct support from the Department for Transport, to review the case for
investment in the Valley Lines and the Great Western Main Line from Cardiff to
Swansea.

e This work included Network Rail and support from technical experts Arup (on modelling
and timetables) and Ernst & Young (financial analysis), and the output was consistent
with HM Treasury’s guidance.

e The outline business cases were submitted to the Department for Transport in May
2012, to be included as part of the Secretary of State’s HLOS decision making process.

o Affordability was assessed by comparing the forecast growth in cost, over 30 years, of
providing diesel services (the do minimum scenario) with providing electric services,
against the capital investment required.

e The redacted figures in the outline business case demonstrated that electrification was
cost effective. It is not possible to publish these figures because putting them in the
public domain will damage the ability to hold commercial negotiations with the current or
future franchise operators.

Tudalen y pecyn 56



Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport

Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref

William Graham AM
Chair
Enterprise and Business Committee

Dear William

4

UL
L2

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

24 April 2014

At the Enterprise and Business Committee meeting on 3 April, | agreed to

provide you with some additional information.

In terms of performance indicators for Social Enterprises, we supported a total
of 207 Social Enterprises through the Business Wales and Business Start Up

service in 2013/14.

The additional information in relation to your inquiry into the promotion of trade

and inward investment is outlined in the attached annex.

e

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd - Cardiff

Tudahmry pecyn 57
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)

English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Printed on 100% recycled paper



ANNEX 1 — ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON PROMOTION OF TRADE AND INWARD
INVESTMENT

OVERSEAS OWNED COMPANIES RELATIONSHIP MANAGED BY THE DEPARTMENT
FOR ECONOMY, SCIENCE AND TRANSPORT

Of the 288 overseas owned companies that are relationship managed, we engage with 240
of them at least every six months with the remainder, 48, being engaged with less regularly.

UKTI STAFF IN WALES AND SCOTLAND

There are eight UKTI staff based in Glasgow administering the Trade Show Access
Programme, a national programme throughout the UK. They are not a resource dedicated
to Scotland.

In Wales, we had two placements within the Department for Economy, Science and
Transport for a period of fifteen months. We now have a UKTI official assigned to Wales
although she also has responsibilities associated with the other devolved nations. We also
have an official focused on UK Export Finance issues dedicated to activity in Wales.
Further, we are in advanced discussions with UKTI concerning the secondment of a full-
time official to work with the Welsh Government’s Trade and Investment team.

FOREIGN DIRECT INVESTMENT (FDI) THRESHOLD VALUES

International statistical organisations classify foreign direct investment (FDI) as a category
of investment that reflects the objective of establishing a lasting interest by a resident
enterprise in one economy (direct investor) in an enterprise (direct investment enterprise)
that is resident in an economy other than that of the direct investor. The lasting interest
implies the existence of a long-term relationship between the direct investor and the direct
investment enterprise and a significant degree of influence on the management of the
enterprise. The direct or indirect ownership of 10% or more of the voting power of an
enterprise resident in one economy by an investor resident in another economy is the
threshold now used by a range of international statistical organisations in different countries.
Some compilers may argue that, in some cases, an ownership of as little as 10% of
the voting power may not lead to the exercise of any significant influence while on
the other hand, an investor may own less than 10% but have an effective voice in the
management. Nevertheless, the recommended methodology does not allow any
gualification of the 10% threshold and recommends its strict application to ensure statistical
consistency across countries.

Wales has never employed the 10% threshold and has lodged success only when the
project company has been 50% or more owned by an overseas enterprise.

From our experience of testing the new 10% rule, it is very time consuming and complex
and it can be quite costly to interrogate the ownership of enterprises to that degree.
Furthermore, we do not currently believe that using this as a management target will
necessarily drive the correct business behaviours.

Tudalen y pecyn 58



	Agenda
	2 Ymchwiliad i Dwristiaeth - trafod yr opsiynau ar gyfer ymweliad
	3 Ymchwiliad Dilynol i STEM - papur briffio ar gyfer y gwe-sgyrsiau
	Papur preifat (papur briffio ar gyfer dewisiadau o ran rhyw ar gyfer STEM)

	6 Papurau i’w nodi
	EBC(4)-11-14 (p.1) - Perfformiad Banc Buddsoddi Ewrop yng Nghymru
	EBC(4)-11-14 (p.2) - Gwybodaeth am gyfranogiad Cymru yn y rhaglen MEDIA 2007
	EBC(4)-11-14 (p.3) - Nodyn ar waith Tasglu’r Gweinidog ar gyfer Trafnidiaeth Gogledd Cymru
	EBC(4)-11-14(p.4) - Gwybodaeth ychwanegol am hyrwyddo masnach a mewnfuddsoddiad


